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Imperial Oil limited
111 Sf Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario
Canada M4V 1N5

Brian W. livingston
Vice. President and
General Counsel

Tel. (416) 968-4966
Fax. (416) 968.5407
Email: brian.wlivingston@asso.ca

July 21, 2003

Via Facsimile: (416) 593-2318

Mr. JohnStevenson,Sel:re[ary
Ontario Securities Commis~ioo
20 Queen Street West
Suite 1900, Box 55
Toronto, Ontario M5H 3S8

Dear Mr. Steveo::;on:

Re: Multilateral Instruments 52~I09 and 52-110

Imperial Oil limited JSa Canadian corporation whose shares are listed and traded
on the Toronto Stock Exchange and whose shares are admitted to unlistcd trading on
the Amencan Stock Exchange.

The company files a Form lO-K with the U.S Securities Exchange Commission
because Its common shares are registered under section 12 of the U.S. SecuritIes
Exchange Act of 1934. The company files its Form lO-K in lieu of an annual
informatIOn form with all of the Canadian provincial and [crritorial ..ecurities
regulators.

Also, [he company is subject to the U.S. Sarbanes-Oxley Act and is currently
complying with that Act's U.S. equivalent provIsions for certifications and audit
committee rules.

It is most appropriate that the Canadian "ecurities regulators have included in the
two Multilateral Instruments exemptions for those Issuers who are complymg wi[h [he
similar U.S. rules. However, the exemption in Part 7 of Multilateral Instrument 52-110
will not be available to Imperial Oil Limited because it IS not listed on a U.S. exchange,
bur its shares arc admirte:d to unlisted trading on the American Stock Exchange.

I[ is our submission that Part 7 of MuJtilateral Instrument 52-110 be amended to
provide for an additional basis for exemption that would apply if the Issuer is in
compliance with U.S. federal securities laws implementing the audit committee
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requirementsof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Such an exemption would then apply to
Imperial Oil Limited. Such additional exemprion would be similar In format to the
exemption in Part 4 of Multilateral Instrument 52-109.

I look forward to r~:ceiving your response.

Yours truly,

~~
/mmh
cc : P .A. Smith
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